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Gary, Aaron

To: Nilsen, Paul - DOT

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09b0097/P3 Topic: Vehicle emission and inspection program; ailowing
subcontracting of repair and inspection

From: Nilsen, Paul - DOT [mailto:Paul.Nilsen@dot.wi.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 12:55 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB 09b0097/P3 Topic: Vehicle emission and inspection program; allowing
subcontracting of repair and inspection

Hi Aaron,
Would you please draft b0097/P3 into an introducible bill? Please transfer the file contents and drafting request
for the budget amendment to the bill file, to preserve the legislative history of the request. Thanks.

Paul E. Nilsen

Assistant General Counsel

Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Paul. Nilsen@dot.wi.gov

(608) 261-0126

From: Basford, Sarah [mailto:Sarah.Basford@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 2:57 PM

To: Nilsen, Paul - DOT

Subject: Draft review: LRB 09b0097/P3 Topic: Vehicle emission and inspection program; allowing subcontracting
of repair and inspection

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 09b0097/P3 and drafter's note.

b Kl

s

06/05/2009



State of Wisconsin

2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRB-2844/1
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2009 BILL

2 (=

AN ACT .. relating to: motor vehicle emission inspections and requiring the

exercise of rule-making authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law requires the Department of Transportation (DOT) to conduct a
motor vehicle emission inspection and maintenance program"(I/M program) in
counties in which the air quality does not meet certain federal standards. Under the
I/M program¥ most motor vehicles that are subject to emission limitations
established by the"Department of Natural Resources (DNR) " must pass periodic
emission inspections ang may not be registered by DOT unless they have passed
these inspections. DOT may contract with third parties to perform yehicle emission
inspections under the I/M program? Current law prohibits DOT from contracting
with a person engaged in the business of"ﬁelling, maintaining, or repairing motor
vehicles or of selling motor vehicle replacement or repair parts (vehicle dealer or

servicer)® J
This bill allows DOT to contract with any person to perform vehicle emission
inspections under the program, including a vehicle dealer or servicer¥ The bill

also specifies thatDOT may allow third—party‘{:ontractors to enter into subcontracts
for the performance of the contractor’s functions or duties, but theY%ubcontractor
must comply with all requirements applicable to the contractor” With DOT’s
approval, the third-partyontractor may also subcontract with a vehicle dealer or
servicer” The bill also allows vehicle, emission inspections to be performed by DOT‘/
or by persons who are aut}}})rized by"f)OT to perform the inspections but who are not
under contract with DOT.



2009 - 2010 Legislature -2- LRB-2844/1
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The bill allows DOT:/ with the concurrence of DNR‘,’to ant temporary vehicle
emission inspection exemptions during any p&riod in which'DOT is unable to operate
the I/M programf’ The bill requires DOT to prescribe procedures for granting
temporary vehicle emission inspection exemptioné'and for authogzing persons other
than contractors to perform motor vehicle gmission inspections.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

(END)

v
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the locations indicated, amend the bill as follov%

. Page 1207, line 2: after that line insert:

SECTIO\\X. g  110.20 (5) (a) and (b)%f the statutes are amended to read:

110.20 (5) (@) Any county identified in a certification under s. 285.30 (3). The
department shall terminate the program in the county atthe-end-of the contractual
period-in-effect when the county is withdrawn under s. 285.30 (4). he program i
bei rated u ronrct"t ination shall r e end of the contrac

riod in eff; .‘/

(b) Any county whose board of supervisors has adopted a resolution requesting

the department to establish an inspection and maintenance program in the county

for the purpose of improving ambient air quality beyond the standards mandated by

section 7409 of the federal act. The department shall terminate the program in the

y
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county at-the-end-of the-contractual-period-in-effeet when the county board adopts
. - v b
a resolution requesting termination of the program.” If the program is being operated

SECTION ﬁ{_" ? 110.20 (8) (am) I%f the statutes is amended to read:

110.20 (8) (am) 1. The emissions test and equipment inspection of nonexempt
vehicles may be pérformed by persons under contract with the department. Each
such contract shall require the contractor to operate inspection stations{ﬂligh_m_ay
be permanent or mobile, for a minimum of 3 years and shall provide for equitable
compensation to the contractor if the operation of an inspection and maintenance
program within any county is terminated within 3 years after the inspection and
maintenance program in the county is begun. No bfﬁcer, director or employee of the
contractor may be an employee of the department er-a-._The Jggggg;t;mgnz may
contract with any person, including any pgg_s_gn\{angaged in the business of selling,
maintaining, or repairing motor vehicles or of sell‘ing motor vehicle replacement or
repair parts. The department shall require the contractor to operate a sufficient
number of inspection stations, permanent or mobile, to ensure public convenience in
those counties identified under sub. (5).

SECTION 7 110.20 (8) (am) 7.0(¢)f the statutes is created to read:

110.20 (8) (am) 7. Each contract under subd. 1. may authorize the contractor
to enter into subcontracts for the performance of any of the contractor’s functions or
duties under the contract.‘/ In performing any such function or duty, a subcontractor
shall comply with all requirements applicable to the contractor.‘/ With the
department’s approval, the contractor may subcontract with any person engaged in
the business of selling, maintaining, or repairing motor vehicleé’ or of selling motor

vehicle replacement or repair parts.
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SECTIO% 10.20 (8) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:
v

110.20 (8) (bm) missi S d equi inspecti onexempt

ngr i n ho are oth ise horized he d men

ior1 ',The department may establish methods for

emissions testing and equipment inspection he rtment or other

persons of nonexempt vehicles, in addition to testing and inspection by contractors.
These methods may include the installation and operation by the department or
other authorized p_e_gog_sf{)f self-service inspection stations and the utilization of any

technology related to emissions or data transmission with which motor vehicles may

be equipped
n—board diagnostic syst able of monitorin llJem' ion-rela engin
systems or cgmpongntg/ The department may establish methods for emissions
testing and equipment inspection specifically applicable to self-service inspection

stations, which methods shall apply equally to self-service inspection stations

operated by contractors under par. (am) 1m. and self-service inspection stations

operated under this paragraph.
X
SECTIO; 7 110.20 (8) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

110.20 (8) (c) 1. Notwithstanding subs. (5)\,/(6)',,and (9)‘,(d), thé/ department of
transportation may, with concurrence of the department of natural resources\,/ grant
a temporary exemption for nonexempt vehicles during any period in which the
department of transportation{s unable to operate an inspection and maintenance
program.” An exemption granted under this subdivision\/is valid until the next

required inspection of the vehicle required under sub. (6), or until the time given by

J
the department of transportation to complete inspection of the vehicle, whichever

\
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occurs first. Notwithstanding subs.‘/(;) and (IOmT,/the department of transportation
may deny requests for inspection during any period in which exemptions are granted
under this subdivision‘./

2. For purposes of ss. 341.04 (1)‘,/341.09 (2m) (a) 1. med 2.{md (9)\,,and 341.65
(2) (e) 2m.‘,/an inspection under this section\{s not required during any period in which
a temporary exemption is granted under subd. 1.‘/ For purposes of SS'.,341.09 (5),
341.10 (10) (intro.), 341.26 (2m) (am)\,/and 341.63 (1) (e):,a vehicle does not require
inspection under sub. (6) during any period in which a temporary exemption is
granted under subd. 1.

SECTIO{ 7 110.20 (9) (e)dof the statutes is amended to read:

110.20 (9) (e) Prescribe a procedure for conducting all federally required
performance audits of inspection and maintenance program operations and
personnel and all enforcement against contractors\,, and other persons authorized by

nt to perform testi inspection, required by 40 CFR 51.364.

SECTIOI\,I( 7 110.20 (9) (L) and (m)oo(f the statutes are created to read:

110.20 (9) (L) Prescribe procedures for authorizing persons other than
contractors, subcontractors of contractors, or the department to }:;rform emission

testing and equipment inspection as provided under sub. (8) (bm).

(m) Prescribe procedures for granting temporary exemptions under sub. (8) (c)
v

L—< ,

Cmé S




Barman, Mike

From: Nilsen, Paul - DOT [Paul.Nilsen @ dot.wi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 9:29 AM

To: Barman, Mike

Ce: Wirch, Bob; Klein, Christopher - DOT; Gary, Aaron
Subject: FW: DOT I/M bill

Attachments: NB 0911-39.pdf

Hi Mike,

Will you please release LRB-2844/1 to Senator Wirch’s office for introduction (copy attached)? The bill relates to: motor

vehicle emission inspections and requiring the exercise of rule—making authority.
Thanks!

\B 0911-39.pdf (27
KB)

Paul E. Nilsen

Assistant General Counsel

Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Paul.Nilsen@dot.wi.gov

(608) 261-0126



Barman, Mike

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 9:39 AM
To: - Barman, Mike

Subject: RE: DOT /M bill

Mike,

| just got a phone call from Renee in Sen. Wirch's office asking to have this bill jacketed for Sen. Wirch. .

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.gary @legis.state.wi.us

From: Nilsen, Paul - DOT [maiito:Paul.Nilsen@dot.wi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 9:29 AM

To: Barman, Mike

Cc: Wirch, Bob; Klein, Christopher - DOT; Gary, Aaron
Subject: FW: DOT I/M bill

Hi Mike,

Will you please release LRB-2844/1 to Senator Wirch’s office for introduction {copy attached)? The bill relates to: motor

vehicle emission inspections and requiring the exercise of rule—making authority.
Thanks!

<< File: NB 0911-39.pdf >>

Paul E. Nilsen

Assistant General Counsel

Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Paul.Nilsen@dot.wi.gov

(608) 261-0126




Gary, Aaron

From: Olsen, Renee

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 5:07 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Senator Wirch - LRB 2844/1

Aaron,

| am currently working with Representative Steinbrink's Office (Geoff Gaston) to make some revisions to LRB 2844/1:
relating to motor vehicle emission inspections and requiring rule-making authority.

We would like to add language similar to llfinois:

(c) Nothing in this Chapter shall be construed as a suggestion or direction to any owne:K\\
to require him to have any repairs made or any work done by any official testing station,
but all tests must be made at an official testing station to secure the issuance of a
certificate of safety, and no certificate of safety issued by any other than an official
testing station shall be deemed a compliance with this Chapter.

Language similar to this nature will assure motorists they are not required to have any repairs made at the location in
which their vehicle was inspected. We are waiting for guidance on language from Christ Klein that would provide the DOT
with rule-making authority which would provide a Emission Repair Facili rt to motorists. We are hoping to have a
response by tomorrow morning from Chris Klein. If you have any questions you can contact me or Geoff in Rep.
“Steinbrink’s office, or Chris Klein at the DOT.

Thank you Aaron. %{ _///c, be )(f,m,t * 62‘7@? @asJ‘GV\ e

-

s \Sus{ Nu‘.)f’"fé wels dea./ ‘\4«,&" H ,xfa"’ :C;aw, «{L)e kf"?\r

Renee Olsen
Office of Senator Wirch ousnes d(/“h% b 4 > ‘
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Wisconsin Vehicle Inspection Program Page 1 of 1

! O ome oto Technicians e Map
= PROGRA : January 15, 20101

http://www.wivip.com/hdr_tech.html 01/15/2010




Wisconsin Vehicle Inspection Program Page 1 of 1

MIRE-TEST INFORMATION | My Vehicle Failed... Now What? >
Failed Vehicle Info | VIR Explanation | Test Limits | Emission Repair Facility Report | TSB Link | Technical

No more than|! miles
away.

Emission Repair Facility Report
January 2009 - June 2009 (PDF File)

This guide may help you locate emission repair facilities in your area. The information is listed by city, and
identifies each repair facility by Name, Address, and Phone Number. It also indicates whether the facility is
recognized. In order for a repair facility to be recognized, it must employ at least one technician with advanced
emission training and certification, such as ASE L1, WISETECH, or other equivalent training. Only repairs
performed by a recognized technician or by a recognized repair facility are eligible for waiver cost consideration.
Additionally, this report tells you how individual repair facilities are doing in terms of getting cars to pass
reinspection on the first trip back to the test station.

The column titled “"Retests After First Repair” tells you the total number of vehicles retested after the first repair;
"Pass After First Repair" tells you the number of vehicles which passed on reinspection after first repair; "%
Pass After 1st Repair” indicates the percentage of vehicles that passed reinspection after first repair. The higher
the percentage of vehicles passing after first repair, the more success a facility has had in repairing emission
failures. In judging the repair facility's success rate, owners should take into account how many vehicles have
been repaired by the facility. A minimum number of vehicles repaired and submitted for retest is required.

Details on each facility are based on information provided by the facility itself. The repair information is generated
from the completed Repair Data Section located on the back of the Vehicle Inspection Report. It is important that

this form is filled out properly by the repair technician and returned with the vehicle at the time of a retest. Please”

verify that your repair technician has filled out the vehicle repair form before your submit your vehicle for a retest.
You may choose your own repair technician to perform the necessary repairs.

Consider these questions before selecting a repair technician:

o How much will you charge me for diagnostic time . . . to evaluate my car and tell me what is wrong?
o How will you respond if my car fails the test a second time?

The Repair Facilities Report is a valuable tool that will aid you in selecting a facility that suits your needs. This
listing is not a recommendation from the WVIP; it is simply a consumer guide inlocating a repair facility. -
You need to screen the repair facility to ensure they repair your particular vehicle. Remember, it is your
responsibility to evaluate each facility as you have in the past. Effective and efficiently performed repairs are
vital to the complete success of the Wisconsin Vehicle Inspection Program. While effective inspections are
necessary to identify high emitting vehicles, it is only through the repairs that actual air quality benefits are
achieved.

Questions?

if you have questions regarding inspection facility locations, times of operations or about the inspection, for
example, please call the WVIP Hotline at:

414-266-1080 (Milwaukee Metropolitan Area) or 1-800-242-7510 (Toll Free)

If your vehicle has failed two or more inspections, and you have questions about your vehicle's test results, please
contact any WVIP Inspection Station Manager, or calt:

414-358-3905 (Milwaukee Metropolitan Area) or 1-800-335-5088 (Toll Free)

http://www.wivip.com/t_bluebook.html 01/15/2010



Gary, Aaron

From: Olsen, Renee

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 9:45 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Emission Repair Facility Report

Emission Repair Facility Report
http://www.wivip.com/fs _tech.html?t bluebook.himi

Renee Olsen

Office of Senator Wirch
(608)267-8979
renee.olsen@legis.wi.gov




Repair Facility Report - RECOGNIZED FACILITIES
January 2009 - june 2009

i % Pass Retest Pass
RECO'QI'HZE?]- Address State  ZIP Phone After 1st  After 1st After Ist
Repa" FaC"lty Repair Repair Repair
ADELL
[kars. [wsas75cTY A [w 1 53001 [(920) 9948408 |  100.0%] 2 I 2 ]
ALLENTON
ALLENTON SERVICE 5908 HILLCREST DR w | 53002 }(262)629-9560 100.0%]| 14 14
JAKES AUTO SERVICE INC 6585 MIDIAND CT W | 53002 }(262)629-9336 100.09%| 9 9
BASSETT
| PYATT AUTOMSOTIVE [34430 WY F Tw 1 53101 [(262)877-2967 |  100.0%| 4 I 4 ]
BIG BEND
|MARTIAN'S AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE [#230 55750 WYNN DR [w 1 53103 |(262)662-5080 | 91.7%] 12 [ ]
BRISTOL
[#WY 50 AUTO REPAIR l1862¢ 7514 5T [w 1 s310¢ [(262)857-8080 | 10009 4 [ 4 |
BROOKFIELD
BROOKSIDE CHEVROLET 20805 WCAPITOL DR W | 53008 |(262)783-7000 100.09%) 2 2
CAR-Y AUTO SERVICE 12455 W CAPITOL DR W | 53005 |(262) 7834226 100.0%] 7 7
DENNIS SERVICE 13990 W LISBON ROAD W | 53005 }(262) 7514005 100.09%] 5 5
FHIRESTONE BROOKFIELD 95 N MOORLAND RD Wi | 53005 |(262) 784-1740 100.0% 6 6
COODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CENTER 12555 W NORTH AVENUE w | 53005 |(262) 782-5252 100.0%{ 10 10
SORDONS #{ SERVICE § TIRE 3595 N 1247H ST w | 53005 {(262)781-6680 100.09%) 6 é
GRISWOLD AUTOMOTIVE INC 18780 W BURLEIGH RD w | 53045 |(262) 781-3140 95.0%] 20 19
HALL VOLKSWAGON MAZDA 19809 W BLUEMOUND RD w | 53045 |(262)782-5300 100.0%{ 3 é
LANDRYS BROOKFIELD 8P 2005 W CALHOUN RD W | 53005 |(262)782-4300 100.0%] 4 ¢
REINA INTERNATIONAL AUTO {4050 N 12874 ST W | 53005 {(262)781-4077 75.0%) 4 3
REINA INTERNATIONAL AUTO 12730 W CAPITOL DRIVE W | 53005 ](262)781-3336 100.09% ] ]
SOERNS FORD 18900 W CAPTOL DR W | 53045 [(262)751-9800 100.09% 1 ]
BROWN DEER
BADGER AUTOMOTIVE 4730 W BRADLEY RD w | 53223 (414 354-9105 100.0%] 8 8
BROWN DEER BARAGE 8806 N DEERWOOD DR W | 53209 [(414)354-9900 100.0% 7 7
TOM BUTLER SALES & SERVICE INC 7636 N TEUTONIA AVE W | 53209 |(414)225-8470 91.7%] 24 2
BURLINGTON )

AMERICAN MUFFLER £ AUTOMOTIVE 5933 S PINE ST W 53105 |(262) 763-5674 100.09%] 10 10
BURLINGTON AUTO CLINIC 541 MCHENRY 5T W | 53105 1(262) 7636963 $0.9%] 1 10
{Dolies AUTO SERVICE 173 COMMERCE ST ) W | 53105 |(262)763-2725 | 1000% & g
LO/S TIRE SHOP 916 MILWAUKEE AVENUE W | 53105 |(262)763-6288 100.0% 2 2
MERTENS AUTO SERVICE CENTER 389 MILWAUKEE AVE W | 53105 (262)763-5155 100.09%; ¢ ¢
MIKES QUALITY AUITO SERVICE INC 457 FALCON RIDGE DR w | 53105 |(262)767-9007 100.0%] 9 9
PERFORMANCE TIRE § AUTO SERVICE 1051 MILWAUKEE AVE W | 53105 1(262)763-7606 100.0%] 18 13
BUTLER
AUTO ACCURACY LTD 12401 W CUSTER AVE W | 53077 {(262) 781-7777 100.0% ] ]
DONS TIRE § AUTO 13180 W HAMPTON AVE W | 53077 (262) 781-0606 100.0%] 4 4
CASCADE
[mayer AlrTomonive Lic [we082 4wy w w1 53011 [(920)528-8506 |  100.0%] 2 [ 2 ]
CEDAR GROVE )
[# 8 R SERVICE CENTER INC [Migs awy i [w T 53013 [(920)6686232 |  81.8%] 1" | 9 ]
The repair shops listed on this page are
) RECOGNIZED REPAIR FACILITIES
that employ at least 1 technician with ASEL1, WISETECH or other equivalent training.
Only emission related repairs performed at a RECOGNIZED repalir facility may be
used to meet the waiver cost criteria. Page 10f9
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1 AN ACT ¢to amend 110.20 (5) (a) and (b), 110.20 (8) (am) 1., 110.20 (8) (bm) and

2 110.20 (9) (e); and to create 110.20 (8) (am) 7., 110.20 (8) (c) and 110.20 (9) (L)
3 and (m) of the statutes; relating to: motor vehicle emission inspections and
4 requiring the exercise of rule-making authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law requires the Department of Transportation (DOT) to conduct a
motor vehicle emission inspection and maintenance program (I/M program) in
counties in which the air quality does not meet certain federal standards. Under the
I/M program, most motor vehicles that are subject to emission limitations
established by the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) must pass periodic
emission inspections and may not be registered by DOT unless they have passed
these inspections. DOT may contract with third parties to perform vehicle emission

\/ inspections under the I/M program. Current law prohibits DOT from contracting

with a person engaged in the business of selling, maintaining, or repairing motor

\ncﬁm‘l’ vehicles or of selling motor vehicle replacement or repair parts (vehicle dealer or
;”R L servicer).

This %111 allows DOT to contract with any person to perform vehicle emission

inspections under the I/M program, including a vehicle dealer or servicer. The bill
also specifies that DOT may allow third-party contractors to enter into subcontracts
for the performance of the contractor’s functions or duties, but the subcontractor
must comply with all requirements applicable to the contractor. With DOT’s
approval, the third-party contractor may also subcontract with a vehicle dealer or
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servicer. The bill also allows vehicle emission inspections to be performed by DOT
or by person uthorized by DOT to perform the inspections but who are not
under contract with DOT."

The bill allows DOT, with the concurrence of DNR, to grant temporary vehicle
emission inspection exemptions during any period in which DOT is unable to operate
the I/M program. The bill requires DOT to prescribe procedures for granting
temporary vehicle emission inspection exemptions and for authorizing persons other
than contractors to perform motor vehicle emission inspections.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SEcTION 1. 110.20 (5) (a) and (b) of the statutes are amended to read:
2 110.20 (5) (a) Any county identified in a certification under s. 285.30 (3). The
3 department shall terminate the program in the county atthe end ofthe contractual
4 periodin-effeet when the county is withdrawn under s. 285.30 (4). If the program is
5 being opera nder contract, termination shall oc the en act
6 period in effect.
7 (b) Any county whose board of supervisors has adopted a resolution requesting
8 the department to establish an inspection and maintenance program in the county
9 for the purpose of improving ambient air quality beyond the standards mandated by
10 section 7409 of the federal act. The department shall terminate the program in the
11 county at-the-end-of the contractual periodin-effeet when the county board adopts
12 aresolution requesting termination of the program. Ifthe program is being operated
13
14 SECTION 2. 110.20 (8) (am) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
15 110.20 (8) (am) 1. The emissions test and equipment inspection of nonexempt
16 vehicles may be performed by persons under contract with the department. Each
17 such contract shall require the contractor to operate inspection stations, which may
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be permanent or mobile, for a minimum of 3 years and shall provide for equitable

compensation to the contractor if the operation of an inspection and maintenance
program within any county is terminated within 3 years after the inspection and

maintenance program in the county is begun. No officer, director or employee of the

contractor may be an employee of the department er-a-. The department may
contract with any person, including any person engaged in the business of selling,

maintaining, or repairing motor vehicles or of selling motor vehicle replacement or

repair parts'./ The department shall require the contractor to operate a sufficient

number of inspection stations, permanent or mobile, to ensure public convenience in

1 those counties identified under sub. (5). J) g‘/ _ m v
., ‘/ av ¥
11 SECTION 3. 110.20 (8) (am) 7. @he statutes gcreated to read:

© O W 1 Ut e W N

12 110.20 (8) (am) 7. Each contract under subd. 1. may authorize the contractor
13 to enter into subcontracts for the performance of any of the contractor’s functions or
14 duties under the contract. In performing any such function or duty, a subcontractor
15 shall comply with all requirements applicable to the contractor. With the
16 department’s approval, the contractor may subcontract with any person engaged in

the business of selling, maintaining, or repairing motor vehicles or of selling motor
vehicle replacement or repair parts.

SECTION 4. 110.20 (8) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 110.20 (8) (bm) The emissions test and equipment inspection of nonexempt
21 vehicles may be performed by the department or by persons who are not under
22 contract with the department but who are otherwise authorized by the department
23 to perform such testing and inspection. The department may establish methods for

24 emissions testing and equipment inspection by the department or other authorized

25 persons of nonexempt vehicles, in addition to testing and inspection by contractors.
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These methods may include the installation and operation by the department or
other authorized persons of self-service inspection stations and the utilization of any

technology related to emissions or data transmission with which motor vehicles may

systems or components. The department may establish methods for emissions

testing and equipment inspection specifically applicable to self-service inspection
stations, which methods shall apply equally to self-service inspection stations
operated by contractors under par. (am) 1m. and self-service inspection stations
operated by-the-department under this paragraph.

SEcTION 5. 110.20 (8) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

110.20 (8) (¢) 1. Notwithstanding subs. (5), (6), and (9) (d), the department of
transportation may, with concurrence of the department of natural resources, grant
a temporary exemption for nonexempt vehicles during any period in which the
department of transportation is unable to operate an inspection and maintenance
program. An exemption granted under this subdivision is valid until the next
required inspection of the vehicle required under sub. (6), or until the time given by
the department of transportation to complete inspection of the vehicle, whichever
occurs first. Notwithstanding subs. (7) and (10m), the department of transportation
may deny requests for inspection during any period in which exemptions are granted
under this subdivision.

2. For purposes of ss. 341.04 (1), 341.09 (2m) (a) 1. b. and 2. and (9), and 341.65
(2) (e) 2m., an inspection under this section is not required during any period in which
a temporary exemption is granted under subd. 1. For purposes of ss. 341.09 (5),
341.10 (10) (intro.), 341.26 (2m) (am), and 341.63 (1) (e), a vehicle does not require




;

2009 - 2010 Legislature -5- Lfgi—é?ﬁﬁt

BILL SECTION 5

inspection under sub. (6) during any period in which a temporary exemption is
granted under subd. 1.

SECTION 6. 110.20 (9) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

110.20 (9) (e) Prescribe a procedure for conducting all federally required
performance audits of inspection and maintenance program operations and

personnel and all enforcement against contractors, and other persons authorized by

spection re&ulred by 40 CFR 51.364.

% GnJ n
SEcTION 7. 110.20 (9) (L) aéﬁc m)[ f the statutes are created to read:

e departme L0 _perl !.._l esting and i

110.20 (9) L) Prescrlbe procedures for authorizing persons other than

contractors, subcontractors of contractors, or the department to perform emission

testing and equipment inspection as provided under sub. (8) (bm).

41, (h)@escribe procedures for granting temporary exemptions under sub. (8) (c)
N

(END)
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INSERT ANAL-A:

( nd Q)) Current law also provides that, if a vehicle fails to pass an emission inspection,

any repair or adjustment necessary to bring the vehicle into compliance with
applicable emission limitations may be made by the vehicle owneror by any person
selected by the owner.

INSERT ANAL-B:

(m Q}) If an emission inspection{s performed by 3. vehicle dealer or servicer?/regardless

of whether the vehicle dealer or servicer“is acting as a ‘bot contractor, a
subcontractor, or under other authorization by DOT, and the vehicle fails to pass the
inspection, the vehicle dealer or servicer’must advise the vehicle owner that the
owner is not required to have any necessary repair or adjustment made by, or to
purchase any necessary service or part from, the vehl"’:le dealer or servicer'and has
the right to select a vendor of the owner’s own choice.” DOT rules must require each
vehicle %g:aler or servicer that performs emission inspections to periodically report
to DOTYinformation related to repair services on vehicles that initially failed
inspection, including the success rate on retesting after the repair services have been
performed.”DOT must make the report information available to the public.

INSERT 3-18:

v : o M .

8. Each contract under subd. 1. shall require that, if an emissions inspection
is performed by a contractor or subcontractor engaged in the business of selling,
maintaining, or repairing motor vehicles‘{)r of selling motor vehicle replacement or
repair partsJand the inspection shows that the vehicle does not comply with

v,

applicable emission limitations, the contractor or subcontractor shall advise the

vehicle owner as specified in sub. (12).

INSERT 5-11:

v
Cm ‘R) These rules shall also require that, if an emissions inspection is performed by

a person engaged in the business of selling, maintaining, or repairing\rlnotor vehicles

Y
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or of selling motor vehicle replacement or repair partsJand the inspection shows that
the vehicle does not comply with applicable emission limitations:/the person shall -
advise the vehicle owner as specified in sub. (12).

Cej\é s 5D

INSERT 5-12:

(m) Require each person engaged in the business of\éelling, maintaining, or
repairing motor vehicles or gf selling motor vehicle replacement or repair parts that
performs emissions inspections:/whether as a contractor of the department, as a
subconigractor of a contractor,Jor under other authorization by the department, to
periodically report to the departmenﬁ{nformation related torepairs and adjustménts
made by the person for the purpose of bringing vehicles into compliance with |
applicable emissions limitations.‘/ At a minimum, these reports shall include data
identifying the total number of reinspected vehicles on which the person made
repairs or adjustments\/and, of this total number, the number and percentage of
vehicles that were found to comply with applicable vehicle emission limitations upon
reinspection'./ The department shall make the report information available to the

public.J

INSERT 5-14:
K
SecTION 1. 110.20 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:
v
110.20 (12) REPAIRS. Repairs or adjustments necessary to bring a vehicle into

compliance with applicable emissions limitations are the responsibility of the vehicle

owner and may be made by the owner or any person selected by the owner. If the
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year of 1981 or later, only repairs performed by automotive repair technicians, as

2
4 to select a vendor of the owner’s own choigg‘/, For a nonexempt vehicle with a model
5
6 defined by the department by rule, shall be valid for the issuance of a waiver of

7 compliance under sub. (13). Leﬁ é, NS 5.. \Lb

History: 1979 c. 274; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27; 1987 a. 27, 218; 1989 a. 56; 1991 a. 39, 302; 1993 a. 16, 288, 491; 1995 a. 227; 1997 a. 46; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 220; 2005 a.
49; 2007 a. 20.
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nonexempt vehicle that has passed its last emission reinspection
under s. Trans 131.03 (11), and fails the remote sensing test by ex-
ceeding the remote emission standards under sub. (4), shall have
an emission inspection under s. 110.20 (9) (g), Stats. Penalty for
failure to comply with this section consists of suspension of
vehicle registration as set forth in s. 341.63 (1) (e), Stats.

(2) WHEN INSPECTION REQUIRED. (a) The owner or lessee of
a nonexempt vehicle that fails the remote sensing test shall have
an emission inspection within 45 days of notification of a remote
sensing test failure.

(b) Vehicles that fail the remote sensing test, but are scheduled
to receive an emission inspection required under s. 110.20 (6),
Stats., within 90 days of remote sensing test failure, or for which
temporary exemptions will expire within 30 days of remote sens-
ing test failure, shall receive notification of the remote sensing test
failure but are exempt from the inspection requirements of s.
110.20 (9) (g), Stats.

(c) Vehicles that have a valid emission inspection waiver at the
time of remote sensing test failure are exempt from the inspection
requirements of s, 110.20 (9) (g), Stats.

(3) ScoPE AND NATURE OF TEST. The test shall consist of using
an open—path infrared sensor to measure the concentration of one
or more of the following pollutants present in the vehicle’s ex-
haust:

(a) Hydrocarbons.

(b) Carbon monoxide.

(¢) Carbon dioxide.

(d) Oxides of nitrogen.

(4) EMmIssiON STANDARDS. Vehicles that exceed the standards
shown in Table 1 shall fail the remote sensing test:

TABLE 1
REMOTE SENSING
MODEL YEAR | GVWR STANDARD
HC(ppm) | CO(%) | NO(%)
1996 and newer All 400 2.0 Reserved

Note: Changes to these standards may occur either if the USEPA establishes re-
mote sensing standards or if the department’s program evaluation indicates that mod-.
ifications should occur to identify more accurately gross polluting vehicles.

(5) VEHICLE INSPECTION NOTICE. The contractor shall mail a
vehicle inspection notice to the owner or lessee of vehicles that fail
a remote sensing test conducted under this section. The vehicle
inspection notice shall be mailed to the owner’s or lessee’s address
indicated on the department’s registration database. The vehicle
inspection notice shall include all of the following:

(a) Test serial number.

(b) Date, location and time of the test.

(c) License plate number.

(d) VIN.

(¢} Emission test results and standards for the vehicle.

(f) Instructions indicating that the report, together with the ve-
hicle, shall be brought to any inspection station or other autho-
rized inspection facility to receive an inspection as required under
s. Trans 131.14 (2), if required.

(g) Information describing the remote sensing test.

(h) Explanation of both the legal requirements and registration
penalties for failure to comply with an inspection notice.

(i) Other information that the department may decide to in-
clude to improve understanding of the remote sensing test.

(6) REMOTE SENSING EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS AND MAINTE-
NANCE. (a) All equipment utilized for remote sensing emission
measurement shall be calibrated and maintained according to the
manufacturer’s specifications or as superseded by contract.

Register, June, 2008, No. 630

(2) DATA COLLECTION. Whenever a n t_vehicle re-
_g;ir\ge_g_:ﬁnsamimfthe CORTactor shall collect the ?ol[owmg
1

(b) Remote sensing equipment, personnel and procedures
shall be subject to periodic audits by the department under s. Trans
131.11.

History: Cr. Register, June, 1993, No. 450, eff. 7-1-93; r. and recr. Register, April,
1996, No. 484, off. 5—-1-96; CR 07-114: am. (1), (2) (), {(4) and (5) () Register
June 2008 No, 630, eff. 7-1-08.

Trans 131.15 Performance monitoring of repair fa-
cilities. (1) GeEneraL. The department, through its emission
testing contractor, shall both collect emission repair data and in-
form the public and automotive repair industry regarding repair
efficacy.

ssion repair information from the vehicle inspection report as
required by s. Trans 131.03 (11):

(a) The repairs performed.

(b) Any technician recommended repairs not performed, per
owner’s request.

(c) The name and address of the facility that performed the re-
pairs. .

(d) The name of the person who performed the repairs.

(e) The identification number, if available, of the recognized
repair facility or recognized automotive emission repair techni-
cian, or both.

(3) ReporRTING. (a) The contractor shall compile a r
which includes the emission repair facility name, address, tele-
phone number, number of vehicles submitted for reinspection,
and percentages indicating the number of vehicles that have
passed, failed, and received waivers after repair.

(b) Beginning in the third month of the vehicle emission in-
spection program, the contractor shall produce a summary report
of the performance of local repair facilities that have repaired ve-
hicles for reinspection. The report shall be provided to the motor-
ist at the time of initial vehicle emission inspection failure. The
report shall be updated on a quarterly basis.

(¢) Repair facilities shall receive summary reports at least
quarterly. Reports to the repair facility shall include all informa-
tion made available to the public and may include reports on indi-
vidual technicians if so requested by the employing repair facility.

(d) The department may include additional statistics that con-
vey information on the relative ability of repair facilities in pro-
viding effective emission repair.

History: Emerg. cr., eff. 12--4-95; cr. Register, April, 1996, No. 484, eff. S—pﬁr‘

Trans 131.16 Automotive emission repair techni-
cian training. (1) GeENeraL. The department, in cooperation
with community and technical colleges located in counties certi-
fied under s. 110.20 (5) (a), Stats., shall establish guidelines for as-
sessing programs for automotive emission repair technician
education and training available at both public and private facili-
ties. The department shall designate programs that meet these
guidelines as Wisconsin emission technician training, or WISE-
TECH, programs. Any public or private facility offering automo-
tive emission repair technician training may request WISETECH
designation from the department.

(2) Criteria.  To meet WISETECH standards, training
courses shall, at a minimum, include instruction in:

(a) Diagnosis and repair of malfunctions in computer con-
trolled close-loop vehicles.

(b) Application of emission control theory and diagnostic data
to the diagnosis and repair of vehicles failing OBD inspection.

(¢) Utilization of diagnostic information on systematic or re-
peated failures observed in OBD inspection.

(d) General training on the various subsystems related to en-
gine emission control.

(3) EquipMeNT. Both private and public facilities offering W1-
SETECH designated automotive emission repair training courses
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AN ACT to amend 110.20 (5) (a) and (b), 110.20 (8) (am) 1., 110.20 (8) (bm), 110.20
(9) (e) and 110.20 (12); and fo create 110.20 (8) (am) 7. and 8., 110.20 (8) (c) and

110.20 (9) (L), (m) and (n) of the statutes; relating to: motor vehicle emission

inspections and requiring the exercise of rule-making authority.

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
inspections under the I/M program. Current law prohibits DOT from contracting
with a person engaged in the business of selling, maintaining, or repairing motor
vehicles or of selling motor vehicle replacement or repair parts (vehicle dealer or
servicer). Current law also provides that, if a vehicle fails to pass an emission
inspection, any repair or adjustment necessary to bring the vehicle into compliance
with applicable emission limitations may be made by the vehicle owner or by any
person selected by the owner. ,

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
or by persons who are authorized by DOT to perform the inspections but who are not
under contract with DOT. If an emission ms_p_ectlon is performed by a vehicle dealer
or servicer, gegardiess-of-whether-the e_d_aler Or-SerViCer-is-a¢

owner that the owner is not required to have any necessary repair or adjustment
made by, or to purchase any necessary service or part from, the vehicle dealer or

‘\ servicer and has the right to select a vendor of the owner’s own choice. DOT rules '
> must require each vehicle dealer or servicer that performs emission ins 3ect10ns to col 'edta,ﬂ

i pen atic wﬁ.

o8 have beew per o informatio vaﬂable to

the pubhc ~~plad " peciod gﬂ gdﬁl‘ﬂ Lrom ’d\h&

The bill allows DOT, with the concurrence of DNR, to grant temporary vehicle "C(’W}S
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

For further information see the statfe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

( S falls mﬁhe inspection, the vehicle dealer or servicer must advise the vehicle

dlcally report toT)OT mformatldn related”

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

-t

SEcTION 1. 110.20 (5) (a) and (b) of the statutes are amended to read:

110.20 (5) (a) Any county identified in a certification under s. 285.30 (3). The
department shall terminate the program in the county at-the-end-ofthecontractual

peried-in-effeet when the county is withdrawn under s. 285.30 (4). If the program is

(b) Any county whose board of supervisors has adopted a resolution requesting

the department to establish an inspection and maintenance program in the county

Nel 0 0] ~3 (2] w0 > w [\
©
ot
=]

for the purpose of improving ambient air quality beyond the standards mandated by
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section 7409 of the federal act. The department shall terminate the program in the

county at-the-end-of the-contractual period-in-effeet when the county board adopts
aresolution requesting termination of the program. Ifthe program is being operated

SECTION 2. 110.20 (8) (am) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

110.20 (8) (am) 1. The emissions test and equipment inspection of nonexempt
vehicles may be performed by persons under contract with the department. Each
such contract shall require the contractor to operate inspection stations, which may
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

SEcCTION 3. 110.20 (8) (am) 7. and 8. of the statutes are created to read:

110.20 (8) (am) 7. Each contract under subd. 1. may authorize the contractor
to enter into subcontracts for the performance of any of the contractor’s functions or
duties under the contract. In performing any such function or duty, a subcontractor
shall comply with all requirements applicable to the contractor. With the

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
repair parts and the inspection shows that the vehicle does not comply with
applicable emission limitations, the contractor or subcontractor shall advise the

vehicle owner as specified in sub. (12).

SECTION 4. 110.20 (8) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

contract with the department but who are otherwise authorized by the department
to perform such testing and inspection. The department may establish methods for
emissions testing and equipment inspection by the department or other authorized

persons of nonexempt vehicles, in addition to testing and inspection by contractors.

These methods may include the installation and operation by the department or
other @gthgrizgd persons of self-service inspection stations and the utilization of any
technology related to emissions or data transmission with which motor vehicles may
be equipped, including reading and reporting diagnostic codes §§g’ red in any

n-board di osti em capable of monitorin 1 ission-— ine

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




© 00 a3 O Ot s w N

[NCIRN "G NG N T N SR - N S G GGG G S
[ S . N N e I ¥ = B o « SRR S e » R & ) S ~ VO o RN \\ I = S w)

2009 - 2010 Legislature -5- L%éﬁgng
BILL SECTION 5

SECTION 5. 110.20 (8) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

110.20 (8) (c) 1. Notwithstanding subs. (5), (6), and (9) (d), the department of
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
performance audits of inspection .and maintenance program operations and
personnel and all enforcement against contractors, and other persons authorized by

departmen rform ing and in ion, required by 40 CFR 51.364.

SecTION 7. 110.20 (9) (L), (m) and (n)s/of the statutes are created to read:

110.20 (9) (L) Prescribe procedures for authorizing persons other than

contractors, subcontractors of contractors, or the department to perform emission
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performs emissions inspectiongfwietie OTILrE

¢ ‘ Ve
perlodlcally report tothe department informationrelated LO[@IT

. u-m—-n—b_-—.'. slars .‘ rlnglng Ve 1C eS ntc

15 repairs or pljustments apd, of this total nu
16 | vehiclegthat were fo #d to comply with a

@ e1nsect1on The department shall make @nformatlﬁavaﬂable to the

18 public. ved Lron “\"-’gje AS

19 (n) Prescribe procedures for granting temporary exemptlons under sub. (8) (¢)
20 1. |

21 SECTION 8. 110.20 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 110.20 (12) REPAIRS. Repairsbor adjustments necessary to bring a vehicle into
23 compliance with applicable emissions limitations are the responsibility of the vehicle
24 ownef and may be made by the owner or any person selected by the owner. If the
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emissions in tion is performediby a person engaged in the business of sellin
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to select a vendor of the owner’s own choice. For a nonexempt vehicle with a model

year of 1981 or later, only repairs performed by automotive repair technicians, as

- defined by the department by rule, shall be valid for the issuance of a waiver of

compliance under sub. (13).

(END)
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0 and reinspections after the vehicle has failed an inspection test, including the
repairs performed\,l any technician recommended repairs not performed at the
owner’s request\,/the name and address of the facility that performed the repairs‘,,the
name of the individual who performed the repairs, and, if applicable:/the
identification number of the recognized repair facility or recognized automotive
emission repair technician, or both, that performed the repairs'., TheJ reports shall
also include compiled information containing the number of vehicles:/submitted for
reinspection and percentages indicating the number of vehicles that passed, failed,

and\llzeceived waivers after repair following a failed inspection testf/



